# Salisbury Liquor License Commission Minutes July 9, 2015

Members Present: Michael Gilbert, Chris Walsh, Sean McCarthy, Mary Jo Griffin, Charlie Flynn,

Members Absent: Rhonda Cameron, Tyrone Rowe

Meeting called to order at 7:00 PM by Mr. Gilbert

### Minutes:

Chris Walsh made a motion to accept the minutes from the June 11, 2015 and it was seconded by Sean McCarthy. VOTE: Unanimous

## New Business:

Christina Sisson is requesting a One Day License for a Wedding on August 1, 2015 at the State Reservation from 3:30 pm- 8:00 pm. They have Liability insurance and will obtain a police officer. Christina is aware she will need to procure the alcohol from a licensed wholesaler.

Chris Walsh made a motion to approve the request for a One Day License to Christina Sisson for a Wedding on August 1, 2015 at the State Reservation and it was seconded by Mary Jo Griffin. VOTE: Unanimous

Laurie Toscano of Weston & Sampson is requesting a One Day License for a Corporate event at State Reservation on July 18, 2015.

Mary Jo Griffin made a motion to approve the request for a One Day License Laurie Toscano of Weston & Sampson for a Corporate event at The State Reservation on July 18, 2015 and it was seconded by Chris Walsh. VOTE: Unanimous

#### Applications:

Mr. Gilbert received an application for a Seasonal Beer and Wine License for Groundswell Surf Café, LLC at 25 Broadways. The Public Hearing will be on July 23, 2015.

Mary Jo Griffin made a motion to accept the application for a Seasonal Beer and Wine License for Groundswell Surf Café, LLC at 25 Broadway and it was seconded by Charlie Flynn. VOTE: Unanimous

Sean McCarthy made a motion to set a Public hearing for July 23, 2015 for Groundswell Surf Café, LLC at 25 Broadway and it was seconded by Mary Jo Griffin. VOTE: Unanimous

Public Hearings : None

### Correspondence;

Mr. Gilbert has received several phone calls inquiring about Liquor license. At this time we only have seasonal license available. Mr. Gilbert suggested that they apply for a seasonal license and the board will work with the legislator to obtain an Annual license out of the quota from the state. No applications have been received.

Mr. Gilbert has talked to the Chief of police about the Red Ridge Farm holding Weddings without a One Day License. Mr. Gilbert has recently received a request for a One Day License at Red Ridge Farm. The Board will need to discuss this more.

# Inspector's Reports:

Mary Jo Griffin reported she visited The Deck and did not see any violations.

## Old Business:

Mr. Gilbert stated that the ABCC has sent the change of Manager for Splash back because the CORI form was not notarized.

Mr. Gilbert received the change of Directors application for Shivruda, Inc DBA Fast Freddies Main St. from the ABCC stating the DOR certificate was expired. Mr. Gilbert talked to the attorney who stated he would get a new one for the Liquor Commission to submit to the ABCC.

Mr. Gilbert received the Transfer of License for Express Mart North End Blvd to Express Mart LLC to Mardy Tes from the ABCC stating the DOR certificate was missing. Mr. Gilbert noticed that it was actually in the packet and resubmitted it to the ABCC.

Antonio's Pub Annual All-Alcohol License is all set and he expects to open this weekend.

Sean McCarthy made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 7: 20 PM and it was seconded by Mary Jo Griffin. VOTE: Unanimous.

Respectfully submitted by Sandra Soucy